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September 21, 2017

vir. Elliott Russell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Request for Extension for Kennedy Pit changes
M-1990-116

Dear Mr. Russell:

Our current deadline for a correction at the Kennedy Pit is September 22, 2017. We would like to
request a two-week extension to complete the change. We plan to take out the fill on the west end of
the pit, but need of a little more time to get that accomplished. Thanks for your consideration

Sincerely,
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Randy Schafer
Phillips County



